# BUSBY COMMUNITY COUNCIL DUFF MEMORIAL HALL MONDAY 20TH JANUARY 2020.

Present.

George McLachlan, Sandra Kennedy, Russell Kinnear, Maimi Muir, Evelyn Baxter, Councillor's Alan Lafferty, Stewart Miller, Annette Ireland Apologies,

Clair McGinley, Linda Menzies, Councillor David Macdonald.

#### 1. Matters arising from Previous Minutes and Approved.

None.

Proposed by Russell Kinnear and seconded by Maimi Muir.

# 2 .POLICE REPORT. PC Raymond Jeffries.

Homes broken into.

- On 2<sup>nd</sup> January, a private nursery premises was broken into and property stolen.
   3 Youths are subject to a report to the Procurator Fiscal.
- On 19<sup>th</sup> November, an unidentified person broke into a home in Hawthorn Road and stole property.

Antisocial behaviour and disorder.

- On 17<sup>th</sup> November, an egg was thrown at a house in Cartside Road.
- Two reports of cars being vandalised in Field Road on 21<sup>st</sup> and 22<sup>nd</sup> December. Remain undetected.
- On 28<sup>th</sup> December, a fire was deliberately set outside Cartsbridge Evangelical Church, causing damage to the church door. Enquiries ongoing.
- On 4<sup>th</sup> January, a man was arrested after reports of threatening and abusive behaviour in Hawthorn Road. A report is being submitted to the Procurator Fiscal.

#### Violent Crime.

- On 11<sup>th</sup> December, officers attended a report of a man causing a nuisance in Viaduct Road.
- A police officer was assaulted, causing facial injury. A 35 year old man has now appeared
  in court with various offences, including "police assault" and the possession of drugs with
  intent to supply.

Drug dealing and misuse.

• No further drug offences have been recorded.

Proposed by Evelyn Baxter and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

#### 3. TREASURERS' REPORT.

Balance £346.87.

Proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

#### 4. PLANNING.

- 20 Birchview Drive. Erection of single storey rear extension.
- 29 East Kilbride Road. Erection of a one and a half storey side extension following demolition of existing extension
- Busby Glen Park, north of Cartside Drive and east of White Cart Water. Erection of motor control centre kiosk and sub station kiosk.
- 31 Woodyette Park, Erection of a single storey rear extension.
- 9 Elm Street. Erection of single storey side and rear extension
- 46 Eaglesham Road. Erection of a new timber open board fence.
- 106 Eaglesham Road. Formation of a driveway.

#### 5.CORRESPONDENCE.

• Food Train/Meal Makers and Training Courses paper work to be posted on Community Council Facebook page.

Proposed by Russell Kinnear and seconded by Maimi Muir.

#### **6 COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS.**

Annette Ireland.

- New drainage required on East Kilbride Road, but will not be possible until September 2020 because of Water Board working at Busby Glen area.
- Stencils to be redone on Cartside Road.
- Draft planning received for Xmas lights.

#### Alan Lafferty.

• Ongoing wrangle between Greenbelt Energy and Council re Bridle Path maintenance on the recommended school route.

### Stewart Miller.

No report.

Proposed by Maimi Muir and seconded by Sandra Kennedy.

# 7. COUNCILLOR'S Q&A.

None.

# 8.A.O.C.B.

# George McLaughlan.

- A resident complaint regarding flooding in their garden in Cartside Place. The Water board had responded quickly, but slabs had been displaced and now requires assurance that the flood danger has been resolved before gardening repairs are done.
- A new ongoing problem has arisen regarding the drainage on Hawthorn Road outside the Masonic Hall, which requires further investigation.
- Consistent traffic issues around Busby Primary School, and the new Nursery. Past traffic surveys don't appear to be resolving the problem, or have not been instigated.

NEXT MEETING
MONDAY 16<sup>TH</sup> MARCH 2020.
ORDINARY MEETING.